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Project Name Nippert Stadium Expansion  Project Number UCN-13069A 

Project Location Main Campus, Bearcat Way    
 
 
Date posted: February 15, 2013 
Date revised: March 8, 2013 and March 28, 2013 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 
1) The RFQ due date listed on page one does not match the Selection Schedule listed on page four.  Could you 

please clarify. 
a) See table below, subject to change. 

 
RFQ Posted and Advertised 02-12-2013 
Qualifications Due to UC Purchasing 03-15-2013 (2:00pm) 
RFP issued to the Short-Listed Firms 03-29-2013 
Pre-Proposal Meetings at P+D+C Offices  04-05-2013 
Site tour Week of 04-08-2013  
Proposals Due UC Purchasing 04-26-2013 (2:00 pm) 
Interviews at P+D+C Offices 05-03-2013 
Selection of CM 05-10-2013 
Controlling Board Meeting for approval of 
Agreement 

N/A 

 
2) When will the architects be shortlisted? 

a) AoR will be shortlisted late February 2013 
 

3) Will the shortlisted architectural firms be released for public record? 
a) Yes 

 
4) What is the target date of selection of architect and will that information be made public? 

a) AoR will be selected Early March 2013, Yes 
 

5) Regarding schedule for the Nippert Stadium expansion project, can you advise on which major scope items 
are to be completed between football seasons? 
a) It is the University’s intention to make the construction site available from the end of the 2013 football 

home season until completion, prior to the start of the 2015 football season.  Construction is anticipated 
to continue throughout the 2014 football season except for game days/nights.  This will require 
construction of a smaller, temporary press box facility on the opposite side of Nippert Stadium to allow 
for the complete demolition of the existing press box tower in early 2014.  The University would prefer 
to play their 2014 home games in Nippert Stadium.  The majority of the adjacent TUC loading dock must 
always remain available for truck traffic.  The CM @ R will develop their proposed schedule based on 
these requirements. 

6) We are writing to inquire about the status of shortlisting for the Nippert Stadium Expansion.  Are you 
planning to announce the shortlist on the same day you release the RFP, 3/29? 
a) The CMR shortlist will be announced on March 29, 2013.  The RFP release to the shortlist firms will be 

delayed at least one week beyond the announcement date. 


